BID #

3856

DESCRIPTION

NEW SOLICITATIONS

ANNUAL CONTRACT FOR USED, OUT OF PRINT,
REMAINDERED AND HARD TO FIND BOOKS AND
VIDEOS

Alibris, Inc.
Emeryville, CA

Emery-Pratt Co
Owosso, Ml

AMOUNT

$270,000.00
(3 year total not to
exceed)

($90,000.00
estimated annual
total)



TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

SCOPE:

RESPONSES:

COMPARISON:

RECOMMENDATION:

JUSTIFICATION:

REQUESTING
DEPARTMENT:

The Board of Trustees

District President H. Neil Matkin

August 25, 2015

Recommendation for Approval of Competitive Sealed Bid 3856
- Annual Contract for Used, Out of Print, Remaindered and
Hard to Find Books and Videos.

Annual contract for Used, Out of Print, Remaindered and Hard
to Find Books and Videos. The term of contract is for a period
of three (3) years. Term of contract: 08/26/2015 through
08/25/2018.

Seven (7) vendors viewed the bid package, two (2) responded.

See attached.

$270,000.00

Alibris, Inc. (3 year total not to
Emeryville, CA exceed)
Emery-Pratt Co. ($90,000.00
Owosso, M estimated annual
total)

Percentage discount from published list prices. These two
vendors have consistently been able to supply the District
Libraries with books and videos that are no longer available
through other sources.

District Libraries



